

Originally Processed With FOIA(s):
2005-0336-F

FOIA Number:
2005-0336-F

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the George Bush Presidential
Library Staff.**

Record Group/Collection: George H.W. Bush Presidential Records
Collection/Office of Origin: Science and Technology Policy, Office of (OSTP)
Series: Bromley, D. Allan, Files
Subseries: International Files - Country Files

OA/ID Number: 62065
Folder ID Number: 62065-011

Folder Title:
International Countries, White House: European Communities, Commission of the [1992]

Stack:	Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:
	0	0	0	0

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

(George Bush Library)

Document No. and Type	Subject/Title of Document	Date	Restriction	Class.
01. Letter	To: Filippo Pandolfi From: Allan Bromley Re: US-EC Joint Consultative Group and Science & Technology (3 pp.)	6/25/92	(b)(1)	

Collection:

Record Group: Bush Presidential Records
Office: Science and Technology Policy, Office of (OSTP)
Series: Bromley, D. Allan, Files
Subseries: International Files - Country Files
WHORM Cat.:
File Location: International Countries, White House: European Communities, Commission of the [1992]

Date Closed: 5/5/2010	OA/ID Number: 62065-011
FOIA/SYS Case #: 2005-0336-F	Appeal Case #:
Re-review Case #:	Appeal Disposition:
P-2/P-5 Review Case #:	Disposition Date:
AR Case #:	MR Case #:
AR Disposition:	MR Disposition:
AR Disposition Date:	MR Disposition Date:

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

P-1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
P-2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
P-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
P-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
P-5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
P-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Removed as a personal record misfile.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

(b)(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
(b)(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
(b)(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
(b)(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
(b)(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
(b)(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
(b)(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
(b)(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY POLICY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506

July 10, 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR U.S.-EC JCG CONTACT POINTS

FROM: JEFF SCHWEITZER 
**SUBJECT: U.S.-EC JOINT CONSULTATIVE GROUP: DR. BROMLEY'S
LETTER TO VICE PRESIDENT PANDOLFI**

Attached for your information is the letter from Dr. Bromley to Vice President Pandolfi, suggesting October 20, 1992, as the date for the next U.S.-EC JCG, along with a proposed agenda.

U.S.-EC JCG Contact Points

Bill Blanpied, NSF
Jennifer Bond, NSF
John Boright, OES/S
Lou Brown, NSF
Carol Eberhard, OES/NTS
Nico Haberman, NSF
Martin Prochnik, OES/SCT
Vito Stagliano, DOE
Martha Steinbock, USDA

EC

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 15, 1992

Filippo

Dear Vice President Pandolfi:

I had looked forward to our discussions at the U.S.-E.C. Joint Consultative Group with great enthusiasm. Consequently, it is with deep regret that I must ask to postpone the meeting. President Bush has requested that I attend to some urgent matters that will take the morning of October 20. As a consequence I will not be available for the scheduled meeting.

Thank you for your note of October 13, 1992. I appreciate your understanding and look forward to rescheduling our meeting as soon as practicable.

Sincerely yours,

Alan

D. Allan Bromley
The Assistant to the President
for
Science and Technology

The Honorable Filippo Maria Pandolfi
Vice President
Commission of the European Communities
200 Rue de la Loi
Brussels, Belgium

FILIPPO MARIA PANDOLFI

*Vice-Presidente
della Commissione delle Comunità Europee*

Dear Allan,

They tell me that
it is possible that you have
some difficulties about our
meeting in Washington on
Thursday the 20th of October.

It is quite understandable!

Please, consider yourself
absolutely free to take the
most appropriate decision. Your
position, in the present circum-
stances, requests the largest
freedom from the ordinary
tasks. With all my friendship,
sincerely yours

Filippo

Brussels, 13th October 82

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 15, 1992


Dear Ambassador Wisner:

The U.S.-European Community Joint Consultative Group (JCG) scheduled for October 20 has been postponed. President Bush has requested that I attend to some urgent matters on the morning of October 20. As a consequence, I will be unavailable for the scheduled meeting. While this is truly unavoidable, I regret any inconvenience this may cause for you or your staff.

I will keep you informed as we reschedule the meeting. Your participation in the JCG process is important to its success.

Sincerely yours,



D. Allan Bromley
The Assistant to the President
for
Science and Technology

The Honorable Frank G. Wisner
Under Secretary
International Security Affairs
U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street, NW
Room 7208 NS
Washington, D.C. 20520

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 15, 1992


Dear Dr. Goldin:

The U.S.-European Community Joint Consultative Group (JCG) scheduled for October 20 has been postponed. President Bush has requested that I attend to some urgent matters on the morning of October 20. As a consequence, I will be unavailable for the scheduled meeting. While this is truly unavoidable, I regret any inconvenience this may cause for you or your staff.

I will keep you informed as we reschedule the meeting. Your participation in the JCG process is important to its success.

Sincerely yours,



D. Allan Bromley
The Assistant to the President
for
Science and Technology

The Honorable Daniel Goldin
Administrator
NASA
400 Maryland Ave, SW
Washington, D.C. 20546

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 15, 1992

Walker

Dear Dr. ~~Massey~~:

The U.S.-European Community Joint Consultative Group (JCG) scheduled for October 20 has been postponed. President Bush has requested that I attend to some urgent matters on the morning of October 20. As a consequence, I will be unavailable for the scheduled meeting. While this is truly unavoidable, I regret any inconvenience this may cause for you or your staff.

I will keep you informed as we reschedule the meeting. Your participation in the JCG process is important to its success.

Sincerely yours,

Allan

D. Allan Bromley
The Assistant to the President
for
Science and Technology

The Honorable Walter Massey
Director
National Science Foundation
1800 G Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20550

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 15, 1992


Dear Secretary Watkins:

The U.S.-European Community Joint Consultative Group (JCG) scheduled for October 20 has been postponed. President Bush has requested that I attend to some urgent matters on the morning of October 20. As a consequence, I will be unavailable for the scheduled meeting. While this is truly unavoidable, I regret any inconvenience this may cause for you or your staff.

I will keep you informed as we reschedule the meeting. Your participation in the JCG process is important to its success.

Sincerely yours,



D. Allan Bromley
The Assistant to the President
for
Science and Technology

Enclosure

The Honorable James D. Watkins, USN (Retired)
The Secretary of Energy
Washington, D.C. 20585

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 15, 1992

Filippo
Dear Vice President Pandolfi:

I had looked forward to our discussions at the U.S.-E.C. Joint Consultative Group with great enthusiasm. Consequently, it is with deep regret that I must ask to postpone the meeting. President Bush has requested that I attend to some urgent matters that will take the morning of October 20. As a consequence I will not be available for the scheduled meeting.

Thank you for your note of October 13, 1992. I appreciate your understanding and look forward to rescheduling our meeting as soon as practicable.

Sincerely yours,

Alan

D. Allan Bromley
The Assistant to the President
for
Science and Technology

The Honorable Filippo Maria Pandolfi
Vice President
Commission of the European Communities
200 Rue de la Loi
Brussels, Belgium

FILIPPO MARIA PANDOLFI

*Vice-Presidente
della Commissione delle Comunità Europee*

Dear Allan,

They tell me that
it is possible that you have
some difficulties about our
meeting in Washington on
Thursday the 20th of October.

It is quite understandable!

Please, consider yourself
absolutely free to take the
most appropriate decision. Your
position, in the present circum-
stances, requests the largest
freedom from the ordinary
tasks. With all my friendship,

Sincerely yours

Filippo

Brussels, 13th October 82